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September 18,1956, ,

(
.

i fManager *
'

4Savannah River Operations Gffice ;

17. 5. Atomic Energy CM == ion "

. P. O. Box A -
,-

Aiken,. South Carolina
-

. ~ >

-

- -

, ,

; ' Attention: J. 3. Hopkins-

Director, Ad=4"Satrative Division "

i

Subject : AT-(30-1)-1335,

~

Dear Mr. Hopkinst
.

At our meeting at Savantab River Operations Office enSeptember 11,1956,
ani particularly the disposition of Governtsent owned equipment inressrding the close out of the subject contract1 ,

was decontmaination.our possession under said contract, one important item discussed,

t

,'

You vill recall it was confirmed that Horizons vouldtumiertake, at the Ocrertzmant's expense to decen+m=9nate all su hequipment cinsted as a(as well as all of its own pr,operty and promises) centam-
' position of Government property. result af the contract wcat, prior to =Hny egy dis-

t

I do not remember, bewerer, if

of our afforts ,in order to determine if the equipment conL1 be dis-the CM== ion indicated.idather or not'it would inspect the results.

posed of in the agreed upon =nn=e, .partien1Ar3y since mone of thei

equipment may be tranaferred'to the general public.-
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I would' appreciate it very much if you emld let me know

.w

;the Garanzasut's thoughts in this regant, particalarly as we antici
.

,

. .@Ihs not too distant futuwe will be ready to dispose of same Oorernment owned equipment in.'. , j . re. ,
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-;,.g% gyh W Sincare V yours, .* ,'

,|J . L. ~
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Robert O. McAllen
ces P. S. Maybaum vice Preaident

.Clevalani
Princetoni
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